From: Scanlon, Amy

To: Scanlon, Amy

Subject: FW: Proposed 3414 Monroe St. redevelopment: Model shows project will adversely affect the historic character
and integrity of adjoining Arbor House landmark site

Date: Monday, October 20, 2014 8:29:09 AM

Attachments: 3414 Monroe St. Neighborhood handout 10-12-14.pdf

erom: I O 5half Of Joseph

"Trae" Matte

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 3:21 PM

To: Scanlon, Amy; Cornwell, Katherine

Cc: Dailey, Lucas

Subject: Fwd: Proposed 3414 Monroe St. redevelopment: Model shows project will adversely affect the
historic character and integrity of adjoining Arbor House landmark site

To Landmarks Commission,

It seems that there's little point in having a landmark if it will be loomed over by a building
that is, by all counts, way too large to "fit in" in the proposed space. | would also be
concerned with the building's impact on the Arboretum across the street. Has there been an
objective study done on its impact to woods, wildlife and water just across the street?
Wouldn't introducing such a massive structure negatively impact some of the things the
Arboretum and Arbor House are trying to preserve?

I would also advise caution on the parking issue. Parking near this intersection is untenable
at almost all hours of the weekday and weekends.

Gates and Brovi customers from out of town park all over Monroe St against ordinance,
blocking the already too-heavy traffic on Monroe St. Adding more capacity would only
worsen that situation. Residents on streets such as Crandall and Pickford are already
experiencing heavier traffic and parking issues on their own streets since the two new
apartment buildings were built near Knickerbocker St. (not to mention on Saturday football
gamedays) | suspect the same would be the case on the streets near the Monroe/Glenway
intersection.

Why not an unobtrusive two-story building in this spot? Why not leave the current building
and spruce it up a little? If the developer wants rental units, there's an old apartment building
just a block away that could be replaced with a better building.

An even better idea: Why not scrap the idea of another building and build a small park there
instead? The Arbor House landmark would, by all accounts, be improved by being next to a
small park.

Like my mother (and probably your mother, too) used to say, "just because you can doesn't
mean you should.”

Concerned,
Joseph "Trae™" Matte
] Pickford St
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Concern that mixed-use project will adversely affect local historic landmark
and cause spill-over parking problems in the neighborhood

MADISON — A proposed new mixed-use project to be located at 3414 Monroe Street is raising concerns about how
application of the new TSS zoning code may adversely affect a nationally recognized landmark. Located adjacent to
the proposed redevelopment, the Arbor House (www.arbor-house.com) property features The Plough Inn, a
registered national historic landmark built in 1853. The historic property includes a national award-winning and
sustainably designed annex with a private residence surrounded by natural open space including a diversity of native
landscaping and mature trees.

"The proposed mixed-use project shows a building with massive gross volume and overall scale that is visually
incompatible with the landmark property," said John Imes, co-owner of the Arbor House with his wife Cathie. "We
encourage city review boards to reject the proposed project and work with the developer to create a development
that respects the historic landmark setting and residential character of the site."”

Among specific concerns identified by the Imes include:

e Atan estimated 22,000 square feet (not including uncounted space for covered ground level parking and
driveway area) the proposed building is larger than Parman Place and looms over the historic landmark site
— see attached photos.

e The proposed 3-story, up to 40 foot tall building is poorly articulated and positioned only six feet from the
landmark property, similar to a row of establishments along a commercial district.

e Under TSS zoning, the developer is "encouraged to create appropriate transitions between higher-intensity
uses and adjacent lower-density residential districts."” The adjoining landmark property includes an annex
with a private residence and zoning that complies with the written general regulations of a R4 residential
district. The developer should be required to step-back the side yard and transition the height of the
building adjacent to the residential use. This would also reduce the overall massive scale and protect the
historic and residential character and integrity of the adjoining landmark site.

Spill-over parking in the neighborhood:

Under a current easement agreement, tenants of the proposed mixed-use development will not be allowed to park
cars in the lot after 5pm each evening and on weekends. As a result, tenants and their guests will be expected to use
on-street parking and will compound parking problems in the neighborhood that already exist with Gates and Brovi
customers.

A Parking Analysis for the proposed redevelopment does not address parking during the evening or on weekends.
The analysis only considered one Tuesday, 9am to 4pm. Additional Parking Analysis should be required to
determine the proposed redevelopment’s impact on on-street parking in the area after 5pm at night and on weekends,
so that the neighborhood will have a truer understanding of potential parking impacts associated with the project.

*For more information on the proposed project please visit: http://www.dmna.org/3414monroestreetupdates

*Please send comments to kcornwell@cityofmadison.com and Alder Lucas Dailey district13@cityofmadison.com

*For more on Arbor House including highlights over the last 20 years, please
visit: http://www.greenlodgingnews.com/arbor-house-celebrating-20-years-of-sustainability

*Contact John Imes, Arbor House, 3402 Monroe St. (608) 712-7898 jimesother@gmail.com
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